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Procurement Department 

 

ADDENDUM # 3 
 
To:  File 1805-909-23-4796 
RFP for:  Victoria Plaza Rehabilitation and Modernization   
 

Please note the following additions and changes: 
 

Please note closing date and time, has changed to July 20, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.  
see answer to Question 17. 

 
A. See attached Supplement to the Room Finishes. 
B. In the abatement plan please note the following: While converting the specification into pdf 

form, the exterior door frame caulking listed below carried over to page 2 creating a 
duplicate.  There is only 5,000 linear feet of the material at the building.  Please have 
contractors exclude the duplicate. 

 
§  Exterior Door Frame Caulking - The brown door frame caulking material utilized around the exterior 
metal door frames throughout were previously identified by PSI to contain 2% Chrysotile asbestos.  The 
asbestos-containing door frame caulking materials identified were noted to be in a good condition and 
were assessed as being non-friable.  It is estimated that there exists approximately 5,000 linear feet of 
this materials in the above listed areas. 

C. See attached image of the Project Building 
D. Pre-submittal Sign in sheets are attached 
E. Replacement pages are attached for the drawings which were having print and reading issues. 
F. Replace Section D sub-section V. Liquidated Damages with the following:  

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: For each day that performance under the contract is 
delayed beyond the time specified for completion, the successful Respondents shall be 
liable for liquidated damages in the amount of $500.00 per day. However, the timeframe for 
performance may be adjusted at SAHA’s discretion in writing prior to default under the 
contract. 

 
The following questions were received: 

 
 
Question 1: What is the amount of the Liquidated Damages, our bonding companies will need to know this? 
Answer 1: $500.00 per day see above change. 
 
Question 2: What is the estimated construction cost range? 
Answer 2: Our estimated range for this project is $10,000,000 to $11,000,000 (+/-). 
 
Question 3: Will you post the sign in sheets for this pre-submittal? 
Answer 3: Sign In sheets are attached. 
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Question 4: What is the specked product and color for the solid surface tops in the Break room on the first  
  floor? 
Answer 4: Please refer to the interior finish supplement attachment. The color will be selected from the 

manufacturer’s color palate.  
 
Question 5: Regarding the window installation; Both products specified have a frame depth of 3 ¼".  The 

existing product is just under 3 3/4".  There is going to be a 1/2" gap to account for inside or 
outside.  Need a detail on how to finish that off. 

Answer 5: Contractor should make every effort to match existing and must meet minimum specifications. If 
  a non-matching product is used, contractor should bid to include a turnkey, finished   
  product.  The ½” “gap” indicated is not a gap, as the difference just exposes a bit more of the  
  interior wall jamb or sill surface than the previous solution.  The existing materials and   
  associated painting shall be extended to the back of the new window frame in these instances. 
 
Question 6: We will not have the ability to use anchor clips to secure the windows.  Need clarification on  

 how they want to secure the new windows with the given wall conditions. 
Answer 6: Contractor shall refer to manufacturer's specifications. Clips may be utilized however they may 

also require some selective demolition around the openings to tie in the waterproofing. Bidder 
has some freedom to determine their best solution to the problem.  

 
Question 7: Will the 5" aluminum sill on the exterior remain or does that need to be bid to be replaced along  
  with the windows?   
Answer 7: The window sub sills and the aluminum extrusion which acts as a sill over the face brick do not 

need to be replaced if they work with the replacement windows, but if they do not, then they 
must be replaced with new profiles to match the existing in look and performance. 

 
Question 8: Having trouble getting the drawings to print properly, on a number of sheets the notes and 

specs only print portions of the words the rest is just blank boxes.    
Answer 8: See attached revised drawings. 
 
Question 9: Window not shown on elevator or schedule. Please supply info and quantity (A103).    
Answer 9: See attached clarification. 
 
Question 10: Please provided mark for first floor windows (A200 and A201).    
Answer 10: See attached clarification. 
 
Question 11: Please identify first floor windows (A203).    
Answer 11: See attached clarification. 
 
Question 12: Windows on A202 beneath the roof tower are not shown on the schedule.    
Answer 12: See attached clarification. 
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Question 13: The specs for the Fire Alarm at Victoria Plaza reference an EST panel or equivalent. Would  
  Gamewell-FCI, Silent Knight, Fire-Lite or Farenhyt be accepted if the functions and operations  
  are equal to that of EST products?     
Answer 13: As long as the function and quality are equal SAHA will consider and may accept alternate  
  products.  Please refer to Section D subsection H "EQUAL" (page 24) of the RFP. 
 
Question 14:  There are currently two Fire Alarm Panels on site will this be reduced to one complete system? 
Answer 14: The new Fire Alarm System has a voice evacuation system, which replaces both of the 

 existing systems.  We have no objection to Notifier. 
 
Question 15: Are there any special function systems on site? i.e. clean agent systems 
Answer 15: There are no special agent systems. 
 
Question 16:  Other Systems Acceptable? 
Answer 16: See response to Question 13. 
 
Question 17: We would like to request an extension on the bid date for Victoria Plaza. 
Answer 17: The closing date and time are changed to July 20, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Question 18: Sht M1.2 note 2 states that restroom exhaust fans are to be provided by division 26 and   
  installed by mechanical contractor. Please clarify which division this equipment is to be supplied 
  under, as this equipment is mechanically spec'd (Section 23 34 00) and scheduled (M0.2). 
Answer 18: The note indicates the restroom exhaust fan is to be provided by div 26, but the mechanical  
  contractor is to provide and install exhaust ductwork. The note does not say the mechanical  
  contractor is to install the fan. We do have an exhaust fan on the roof to serve the apartments  
  that are by the elevator lobby. This is specified by Div 23. 
 
 
 
 

 By:  CharlesRBode                                    Date: July 2, 2018 
       Charles Bode Asst. Director of Procurement  



San Antonio Housing Authority – Victoria Plaza Modernization 

ADDENDUM  

RESPONSES TO RFI QUESTIONS ON WINDOWS 

SHEET A-103 Floor Plan Level 2 to 9 
Question: Window Not shown on Elevation or Schedule. Please supply info and quantity. 
Answer: There is no new window at Central Stairs.  See Sheet A-190, Note 9 referring to Alternate #2 

    Stair Pressurization. 

SHEET A-200 Exterior Elevation North 
Question: Window as drawn, does not appear on schedule. Please supply info. please confirm windows 

       labeled in red as “K” are correct. 
Answer: Banks of windows on Level 1 are all “K” type, Quad, Double or Triple, Single Hung 

SHEET A-201 Exterior Elevation South 
Question: Windows not shown on schedule. Please supply Info. 
Answer: Windows on Level 1 are #27 Type, 2’-0” H x 3’-0” W, Casement, match other PGT series 

SHEET A-202 Exterior Elevation East 
Question: Windows not shown on schedule. Please supply info. 
Answer: Windows (48 count) are 2-10 ¾” H x 2’-7” W, Single Hung, match other PGT series 
Answer: Windows (24 count) are “L” Type, 5’-9 ½” H x 2’-7” W, Single hung, match other PGT series 

SHEET A-203 Exterior Elevation West 
Question: Please confirm windows labeled in red as “K” are correct. 
Answer:  Banks of windows on Level 1 are “K” type, Quad Single Hung 
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